
I’ll wash a dog.

나는 개를 씻길거야.



Can you join me?

나랑 함께 할래?



No problem.

문제없어.



Sure.

물론.



Yes, I can.

응, 그럴께.



I’m afraid I can’t

미안하지만 할 수 없어.



Sorry, I can’t.

아니, 할 수 없어.



I’d love to, but I can’t.

정말 하고 싶지만 안돼.



Why not?

왜 안되겠어?



All right.

좋아.



When is your birthday?

너의 생일은 언제니?



When is the English contest?

영어 대회는 언제니?



When is the math test?

수학 시험은 언제니?



When is the school festival?

학예회는 언제니?



When is the sports day?

운동회는 언제니?



What’s the date today?

오늘 몇 일이니?



It’s January fifth.

1월 5일이야.



It’s February seventh.

2월 7일이야..



It’s March third.

3월 3일이야.



It’s April fourth.

4월 4일이야.



It’s May twelfth.

5월 12일이야.



It’s June twentieth.

6월 20일이야.



It’s July second.

7월 2일이야.



It’s August first.

8월 1일이야.



It’s September thirtieth.

9월 30일이야.



It’s October twenty-third.

10월 23일이야.



It’s November nineteenth.

11월 19일이야.



It’s December twenty-sixth.

12월 26일이야.



I want to buy a book.

나는 책을 사고 싶어.



I want to eat a sandwich.

나는 샌드위치를 먹고 싶어.



I want to play soccer.

나는 축구를 하고 싶어. 



I want to see animals.

나는 동물을 보고 싶어.



I want to take a picture.

나는 사진을 찍고 싶어.



I want to write an e-mail.

나는 이메일을 쓰고 싶어.



What are you going to do 
tomorrow?

너는 내일 뭘 할거니?



I’ll clean the park.

나는 공원을 청소할거야.



I’ll feed the birds.

나는 새에게 모이를 줄 거야.



I’ll pick up the trash.

나는 쓰레기를 주울거야.



Are you sure? 

확실해?



Are you certain?.

확실해?



Are you serious?

정말이야?



Is that true?

진짜?



I’m sure.

확실해.





Would you like to come to 
my house?

나의 집에 올 수 있니?



Would you like to come to 
my concert? 

나의 콘서트에 올 수 있니?



Would you like to go hiking?

등산하러 갈 수 있니?



Would you like to go shopping?

쇼핑하러 갈 수 있니?



Would you like to go skating? .

스케이트 타러 갈 수 있니?



Of course.

물론.



I’d love to, but I can’t.

그러고 싶지만, 안돼.



That’s all right.

괜찮아.



That’s too bad.

정말 안됐다.



Maybe next time.

다음 번에 하자.



No problem.

전혀 문제되지 않아.



That’s OK.

괜찮아.



Never mind.

신경 쓰지마.



Don’t worry.

걱정하지마.



Pardon me?

뭐라고요?



I’m sorry?

다시 한 번 말해 줄래요?



What did you say?

뭐라고 말했어요?



I beg your pardon?

다시 한 번 말씀해 주시겠어요?



I don’t know what you mean.

나는 네가 무슨 말을 하는 지 모르겠어.



Would you say that again, please?

다시 한 번 말씀해 주시겠어요?



There is an ant in the box.

박스 안에 개미 한 마리가 있다.



There is a bee on the desk.

책상 위에 벌이 한 마리 있다.



There are eight dogs in the park.

공원에 8마리의 개들이 있다.



There are five cats on the bench.

벤치 위에 5마리의 고양이들이 있다.


